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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Pumas, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:14 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 29

Actually, just go ahead with the amendment. Thanks!

Aaron

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:13 PM
To: Dumas, Aaron

Subject: RE: AB 29

You can either send the jacket back for a redraft, or | can draft an amendment that does the same thing. It's up to you.

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: AB 29

Hi Christopher,

We have a concern on the part of cattle farmers that the bill as it relates to farm products will make things difficult for them,
since they implant RFID tags in their herds and might have to remove them prior to selling the livestock to anyone. Our
objective with this bill was really just to cover consumer products, so can you amend the bill to at least ensure that
livestock of any kind won't be affected? When you give me the go-ahead I'll send you the bill jacket.

Thanks!

aQaton.opamaA

Office of Representative Marlin Schneider
72nd Assembly District
Aaron.Dumas@ilegis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0215 Toll Free 1-888-529-0072
Capitol 204 North

P.O. Box 8953 Madison, WI 53708
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TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 29

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 1, line 8: after “(ig)” insert “, other than livestock”.

(END)



